

Rocamville Jan'y 2nd 17

Meeting of Council held, all present.
Councillors and Reeve subscribed to
cash of Office

Moved by Lindsay & Bell That - Councillor
McCulcheon be deputy Reeve for
three months. C.D.

Communication re National Service
read and Considered. Moved by
Lindsay that same be filed and
Councillors undertake as far as
possible to see that cards are
received and filled up by all
parties. C.D.

Secy read communication re
patriotic Tax. Instructed by
Reeve to write Prov. Treas. re
same and explain

Moved by Lindsay That - this Council
recommend that the tax be raised
to Two Mills. C.D.

Comm. re Hard Law read & filed
Secy instructed to forward
Copy of same to Dept for 1906

Comm. from Dept of Education re
proposed SD recd and filed
Moved by Deputy Reeve that -
Secy write Mrs Wundish for
information as to what lands
lie south of this municipality

that are not in any SD, also
how many children of school age
are not in any District.

Moved by D. L. Wilson that the
Council request the Department
to alter the boundaries of New-Tulaw
SD to include E/2 of 22 E/2 15 and
N/2 of 10-17.33 and that S/2 of 10
17.33 be added to Woodleigh SD
without change of location of school
site CD.

Moved by Reece that on account
of high price of wire no action
be taken by this Council re
Fence Law and that - Herd Law
be continued in 1917 from May
15th to October 15 CD.

Moved by Lindsay that - R. A. Drakhar
be Health Officer for 1917 at
a retainer of \$15.00 and that
fee for 1916 be paid CD.

Moved by Bell that - P. M. Sutherland
be auditor at salary of \$100.00

Moved by Lindsay that - Lecky
Newgill be retained at
former salary. CD.

~~Lecky Newgill~~
Council to meet again
Feb 5 at 2 P.M.

Lecky Newgill
Secy.

J. S. Goodman
Pres.

Rocanville Feb 5th 1917

Meeting of Council of R.M. 151 held
at 2 P.M. all present.
Minutes read and approved as read.

Following Bills presented and
Passed on Motion of Councillor Lindsay

Rocanville Record	7.10
Stewart & Leavens	7.40
J Van Male	60
R & Donahat	18.00
Allan Wilson	1.00.

Moved by Reeve That Membership
Fee \$15.00 be sent Association
Rural Municipalities.

Moved by Deputy Reeve that this Council
send Two Official Delegates to
Convention at Saskatoon, C.D

By Councillor Dimsmore That
Deputy Reeve and Councillor Lindsay
be Official Delegates and that
the railway fare & expenses of
all the other Councillors be paid
if they attend the Convention
as Visiting Delegates.

Overseer of Village interviewed
Council in respect of interview
with Canadian Pacific Road foreman
and that the Company are willing
to make the present crossing a
public crossing and improved
it satisfactorily if the Community
will consent to have it remain
where it is and close definitely
the Cart trail.

Moved by Deputy Reeve That The Council accept the present crossing as the permanent one and thank the if made better and made a Public Crossing and thank the Town for their efforts in this respect - ed.

Councillor Wilson of Div 6. requested the Council to take up with the department - the condition of the Hazel Cliffe Road.

He pointed out that the funds of the Division were not sufficient to build this road and requested a grant of at least Five Thousand Dollars.

The matter of New bridges at Logans, Rockaville School and Beaver Pond and at Bear Creek were discussed.

Moved by Deputy Reeve That - Sec. Sewell Department of Public Works re these bridges and give full information as to condition and ask for an appropriation of 3000⁰⁰ to rebuild these bridges and build the Wapella Hazelcliffe road. ed.

Wm. Millin presented a request to the Council asking permission to borrow money on his land for the purpose of securing seed grain.

As this property was sold for taxes in 1915 and has not been redeemed this matter is not within the powers of the

Council. Moved by Deputy Reeve
That this Council advise Mr. Millin
to that effect. cd

Moved by Councillor Lindsay that
a grant of \$1000 be made to
the Salvation Army for Men &
women's social work in the Province
of Saskatchewan cd.

William Bell reported Thos Marsh and
wife absolutely destitute.

Moved by Reeve That Councillor
Bell see that necessary supplies
in present be supplied and
report at next Council. cd.

Reeve Goodman brought up the
matter for an additional grant
to Patriotic purposes. After
some discussion as to amount
the matter was laid on the table
to next meeting.

Secy requested advice of Council
as to what form to follow for
Financial Statement. This was
discussed at length and Moved
by Lindsay that it be printed
in Book form, similar to last
year and that Advertisements
from ratepayers be inserted free
of charge. Councillors to
endeavor to have Business Ads
forwarded to Secy at as early
a date as possible. cd.

Reve Goodman reported re recent convention on the Rail Insurance question as follows.

1. That 1916 losses were separated from and considered independent of any further future Rail Insurance.
2. That in respect to 1916 unpaid losses the Legislature enact legislation giving the Municipalities then under the act power to vote on the question of paying 1916 losses by raising debentures or otherwise to be spread over 10 years and the indebtedness not to exceed 3000⁰⁰ per Municipality per year.
3. The Municipalities voting to pay the losses ~~only~~ and then only to be assessed for this debt.

As to Future Insurance the Reve pointed out that a great deal of discussion had taken place and it seemed impossible to arrive at any system that for 1917 would be workable. ~~and~~ The Convention had therefore decided that the Rail Insurance act remain as it stands for 1917 and that some further and if possible more equitable system be established for 1918 and following years.

The Reve pointed out that there was a very decided change in the feeling of the Convention

in regard to paying 1916 loans in full and that as it stands now we need not take a vote on the question at all as it will automatically drop.

Further that as the old act remains in force in 1917 ~~not~~ no vote will be possible on it until next fall. But that a vote would be submitted at the regular election next fall.

Moved by Deputy Reeve that report be received and Expenses of Reeve paid \$15.50. ad.

Wm. J. Rushton and W. E. Currie waited on Council as a delegation from the Grain Growers to advance the holding of a Municipal Plowing Match. The funds to be supplied by the Council and all details to be worked out by the Grain Growers Association. In order that the matter may be fully considered it was laid on the table to next meeting so that it might be more fully understood.

Councillors paid Indemnity in two meetings.

Council adjourned to meet ~~second~~ Monday in March.

J. S. Goodman.
Reeve

L. J. Newgill
Sey

Rocanville Mar 13/17.
 Meeting of Council held all
 present except Councillor Lindsay.
 Minutes read and approved as
 read.

Plan of Crossing East of Station
 presented as received from
 Superintendent Matt Hay. and
 signed approved by Reeve and
 Secy and sealed.

Councillor Bell reported re
 Thos Marsh. and bills presented
 Beaver Lbr Coy for Coal. 21.45-
 A E Roth Meat. 3.80
 Robt McDells supplies 8.20
 Total 33.45-

Moved by Councillor Dimsmore
 that same be paid - cd.

Matter of additional Patriotic
 Grant again discussed
 Moved by Reeve that this be
 laid on table for future con-
 sideration.

Following Bills presented
 and ordered paid on motion
 of Deputy Reeve McCulloch.

J E Walker 18.48

W C Payner 2.00

Wolf Bounty 40.00

Delegates Exp. R. M. Mason 34.00

P M Sutherland Audit 100.00 cd

Report of Councillor Isaac Wilson
re. Jam of Scrub of Kallio Bridge
Mr Wilson reported having
investigated and let job at 30.00
and that work had been done by
Matt Kallio and that he had
inspected and found job satisfactory
Moved by Wilson that Bill be
paid and that Secy Bill RM 15.2
with $\frac{1}{2}$ the amount. C.D.

Matter of securing seed for
Pte H. K. Laman returned Soldier
discussed at length.

Moved by Reeve that Deputy Reeve
see that sufficient seed be secured
and present Bill to Council
and that Secy write Dept Agriculture
as to what security the Municipality
should take.

Communication from H. K. Moberley
re. proposed surveys read and
laid over.

Wire Communication from
Minister Agriculture re seed
grain read and reply as
made by Reeve & Secy. endorsed

Treas reported Mrs Rodrick McHar
acct (Home for incurables settled to
Feb 28th).

Communication from Salvation
Army acknowledging receipt of

\$10⁰⁰ donation recd.

Various other communications read and filed.

J. Rushton & James Logan waited on Council in further reference to Plowing Match.

Estimated Prize Rest \$105⁰⁰
 Moved by Comptroller Dunsen that a Grant of \$105⁰⁰ be made to President of Laulallou Agricultural Society to make prizes for a Municipal Plowing Match details of same to be handled by the Rosaville grain growers Assocⁿ, C.D.

Mr Rushton and J. M. Catcheon presented needs of Agricultural Societies for liberal grants in Shows.

Moved by Deputy Reeve that a grant of fifty dollars ^{each} be made to The Wapella & Laulallou Societies. ed

Messrs Brown & Bell waited on Council as sales agents in Culverts & Road Machinery and occupied much valuable time discussing various merits of different kinds.

No purchases were made.

204

Deputy Rure read detailed
report of Saskatoon Convul
which is attached here to.

J. Goodman
Rure.

L. J. Newgill
Rcy Treas.

Rocaville April 2nd 1917
Meeting of Council Held, all present

Minutes of last meeting read and approved as read

Application of G. H. Haman for seed grain was dealt with, moved by councillor McButcher that council grant same b.d.

Auditors Report was presented to the meeting and adopted on motion of councillor Sincbay

Moved by councillor Sincbay that the Pres. & Sec. Treas. be authorized to obtain a line of credit from the Union up to Five Thousand Dollars b.d.

Resignation of F. J. Gluegill from the office Sec. Treas. read and accepted on the motion of councillor Dunmore

Moved by councillors Dunmore & Sincbay that the Council place on record its appreciation of the long & efficient service rendered by the retiring Secretary b.d.

Moved by councillor Sincbay that the Council purchase from the retiring Secretary the following office Furniture Safe, Adding Machine, Duplicator, Numbering Machine & Cash Druses for the sum of Two Hundred and Twenty five Dollars b.d.

After the Pres. had reported on special committee engaging of a new Sec. Treas.

it was decided to engage J. D. Mercer
at a monthly salary of Sixty Dollars.
with the understanding that the Municipal
Office be opened after noon & kept open
till six p.m. during the months of May, June,
July and August, and that office hours
for the balance of the year be from Nine a.
till six p.m.

Bills & Accounts were then dealt with

by Councilor Dunsmuir
Moved that Acct. of F. J. Glenzill
for Three Hundred & Sixty four dollars, as under
Half Bounty 4⁰⁰, Balance Salary 120⁰⁰
Office Furnishings 225⁰⁰ Postage 10⁰⁰
be paid b.d.

Moved by Councilor Lindsay that acct.
of B. Smith & Scott (Fleury Relief) for 8⁶⁰
be paid b.d.

Moved by the same that cheque of 27⁶⁰
be accepted in full payment of Taxes on
S. M. 17, S. E. 24, 17, 30 West of one b.d.

Petition from Wapella board of Trade
re work on Meridian line dealt with
Sec. instructed to write Wapella board
of Trade that this Council intend to
open road South of Sec. 20 & 21. 16, 33.

Communication from Municipal Hall
Insurance Association dealt with
Moved by Councilor Lindsay that
same be official delegate to the meeting &

The Following Pouncil Members were appointed

Dir 1	Wallace Bell	N. E. 26-16-30
Dir 2	D. Logan	N. E. 13. 16-32
	E. Watson	E 1/2 10-16-32
Dir 3	A. Switzer	N. E. 22. 16-33
4	J. A. Dunmore	J. A. Dunmore N. W. 20-17-31 and S. W. 20-17-30
5.	W. W. Williamson	N. W. 18-17-32
6.	J. Pahr	S. W. 22. 17. 33

Moved by councillor Dunmore that this Municipality pay a bounty of one cent per tail for gobbers ~~between~~ till June 1st.

Amendment to motion by councillor Mc Butcher "That we set apart about a special day as gobber Day and ask the Rural Schools to co-operate and that the Municipality handle the Poison for same"

A Further amendment was moved by the same

"That we set apart May 4th as a public school Holiday to be known as gobber Day and also that the Municipality pay a bounty of 1 cent per tail, ~~Amendment~~ ^{Till June 1st} ~~Amendment~~ ^{Ed.}

J. D. Mercer Sec. Treas.

J. Goodman
Kew

Rocanville, Mon. April 30th /17

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, met in the town hall at 2 p.m. all members present

Minutes of last meeting read and approved as read

The Question of advancing seed grain to T. G. Marsh Div I was then taken up and discussed

Moved by J. McButcher that this Council advance \$200⁰⁰ to T. Marsh, for the purpose of buying seed grain, said advance to be secured by a Municipal Seed Grain Loan. Ccl.

Communications read and disposed of

A communication from Regina Hospital Sec. instructed to write that claim should be charged to Willowdale Municipality

Sec. instructed to write C. P. R. Engineer Brandon re complaint of A. McMillan with regard to Ditch east of Sec. 4. 18. 32

Following bills presented and passed on motion of Councilor Dunsmuir

Dr. R. A. Donahue	29.00
Municipal Stationery & and Supply Co	6.75
Western Municipal News	6.80
Half Bounty	8.00
Gopher Tails	11.20
Stamps	5.00

Board Premium	12.00
Salary	60.00

Secretary instructed to write Dept. of Public Highways, that the Dunsmore bridge cannot be crossed and that it will be necessary, to replace same immediately

Sec. Instructed to write Board of Highway Commissioners re road North of Kelowna

Moved by the Pres that councillor Dunsmore be authorized to have deceased horse removed from stable on N. W. 4-17-31, b.d.

Moved by councillor Lindsay that the bout of Division be held on Sat. June 16th at 1 p. m.

In motion of councillor Dunsmore Sec. was instructed to draft a bye-law to be approved by the Department, governing the Destruction of Gophers under Section 193 a of the Rural Municipal Act. b.d.

Said Bye Law drafted and read first, second and third time

Matter of Weed Inspection discussed
In motion of councillor Bell
Sec. was appointed Weed Inspector under the same conditions as last year.

All complaints with regard to
 various weeds, to be made to councillors
 of respective Divisions, who will if
 necessary refer same to Weed Inspector

The Council ~~is~~ on motion of the
 same resolved into a valuation
 committee, to adjust with the Sec.,
 the value of added lands, since
 the last Revised Assessment Roll

J. D. Inman Sec.
 J. H. McClatchie
 By Recd

Mon. June 4th /17

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Roseville met in the Town Hall on Mon. June 4th, with the Deputy Rm in the Chair

Minutes of last meeting read & approved as read

Resignation of the Rm J. S. Goodman ~~last~~ read

Moved by councillor Bell that this resignation be laid over till next regular meeting. C-d.

Moved by councillor Lindsay that we repeal Bye Law No. 13 for the Destruction of gophers, passed April 30th

Moved by councillor Bell that we adopt Bye Law for the Destruction of gophers, as outlined by the Department. Said Bye Law read first, second and third times

Communication from D. Gilt re closing of cart trail read & discussed

Moved by councillor Bell that we lease that portion of the cart trail which crosses Sec. 25-16-31 N. of I to D. Gilt and Wm. Wyatt for seven years at an annual rental of one dollar each

John Baselman addressed the meeting with regard to making a contract for putting up sign boards where required

Moved by councillor Lindsay that we contract with Mr. J. B. Borchman to put up the sign boards, which required in the Municipality for the sum of Forty three Dollars, the Municipality to furnish him with all necessary material.

Petition from Division five re grading main road to Tantallon road & discussed

Moved by councillor Lindsay that this council ask the Department of Highways for a grant of Five Hundred Dollars towards improving this main road and also that said Department be asked to bear the cost of constructing new bridge over Bear Creek

Communication from the Reue of Municipality of Ellice, concerning joint road south of Sec 1. 16. 30 road

Moved by councillor D. L. Wilson, that the Deputy Reue and councillors Bell and Lindsay be a deputation to meet and confer with the Ellice council

Moved by councillor Duvorne that the Secretary be instructed to obtain ^{eight} ~~for~~ copies of the Revised Rural Municipality act

Moved by councillor Bell, that the councillors of the various divisions assist the Secretary in listing all male residents of the Municipality, who are not assessed on the last revised assessment roll, for the purpose of collecting the Patriotic Poll Tax

Moved by Councillor Dunsmuir, that the rate of assessment be five mills on the dollar for Municipal Tax and one and a half mills for Patriotic Tax

Moved by Councillor Litchay that we pay for labour at the same rate as last year, that is

Man + four horse team	80c. per hour
Man + Two horse team	50c. per hour
Man	30c. . . .
Grader Man	40c. . . .
Teamman	40c. . . .

Councillor Litchay reported on the unsafe condition of the Logan Bridge + was empowered to interview Geo. Glyde re building of a cement culvert to replace present bridge and report at next meeting

The Dep. Rec. gave a full and instructive account of the meeting of the Hail Insurance Commission

The ^{of the Village} ~~Nurses~~ waited on the Council with regard to communication from the Superintendent of the C. P. R. concerning crossing on Fort Ellice Trail

The Sec. was instructed to write the Deputy Minister of Highways asking that a Re-Survey of Fort Ellice trail be made to include present crossing

Moved by Councillor Dunsmuir that we extend the time for paying Gobler Bounties till July 1st b.c.

Moved by Councilor Dunsen, that
the following Bills and accounts be
passed & ordered paid

Stationery Supplies Com.	7.75-
Alse. Sinclair Freight on drugs	8.56
Donald Bros. Tontallon	7.00
Bureau of Public Health	}
Gen. & Rich of Mrs. McBee	
	15.50
Gopher Bounty	131.60
Wolf ..	54.00
Stamps	17.00
Salary	60.00

The Secretary reported Fifteen thousand
five hundred & Seventy eight gophers killed
to hunt date & Sixty two wolves

On the motion of the Deputy Recr., the
Council adjourned to meet on Sat. June 16th
at 1 p. m. as a court of revision, for the
consideration of appeals

Jas. A. McCutcheon
Dep. Recr.
J. D. Muen Sec. Treas.

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville sat as a Court of Revision on Saturday June 16th at 1 p.m. The Deputy Pres in the chair, all present except councillor Bell

The following appeals were heard and considered

E. J. John - Hail Tax - ~~withdrawn~~ ^{appeal granted}
 A. Arthur - Overvalued - Assessment lowered
 R. Arthur - Overvalued - ^{appeal granted}
 J. E. Walker - Hail Tax - ~~withdrawn~~
 J. A. Dunsmore - Hail Tax -
 Mrs. A. McIntosh - Overvaluation - Assessment lowered
 N. Drogdomich - Overvaluation -
 A. Halio - Hail Tax - appeal granted
 G. Lanche - Hail Tax - councillor Wilson }
 to make inquiries & report to Secretary
 Geo Logan - Hail Tax - laid over, to be }
 referred to councillor Bell
 Jacob Halio - Hail Tax - appeal granted
 A. G. R. Bastin - Acreage too much }
 appeal granted
 M. A. Bourn - ^{va}valuation - Lowered
 W. J. Cole - Overvaluation - ..
 A. Stewart - No contract with Gluckson
 Bay Co - Sec. Instructed to write
 Gluckson Bay Co. re this matter

Moved by councillor Dunsmore that the Roll be amended according to above list

Jas. A. McIntosh
 Dep. Pres.
 J. D. Murch Sec. Treas.

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville No. 151 met in the Town Hall on Tuesday July 3rd at 2 p.m. all members present

Minutes of last meeting read and adopted

Resignation of Amos J. S. Goodman again laid on the table

Moved by G. A. Linchay, seconded by Wm. Bell that this Council does not wish to accept this resignation; carried unanimously

Councillor Bell and Linchay reported on condition of road North of 36-15-30; Councillor Linchay giving a full & instructive report on cement culverts and their comparative cost.

Moved by Councillor McButcheon, that the Department of Highways be asked for a grant of \$400⁰⁰ for improving road ~~south~~ North of 36-15-30 b.d.

Discussion on continuing gopher bounty
Moved by Jno. Dunsmuir that this bounty be closed for the current season

Jos. Flanis intervened the Council re the excessive cost of a Municipal Pedler License

Moved by G. A. Linchay that we grant this license till the end of 1917 for a fee of \$12.50 b.d.

A Deputation from Division One, concerning the road between Sections 4 & 5, and 8 & 9 in Township Sixteen, Range 30, asking that same be opened up, and that a grant for bridges be secured, was received & considered.

Moved by J. Mc Butcher that this petition be received and filed, and that this matter be left with councillor Bell to attend to bel.

A request from F. J. Hengill to establish the mound on N. E. corner of Sec. 29-17-31 was considered.

Moved by ~~town~~ councillor D. L. Wilson that Mrs. Dunsmuir enquire into this matter & report at next regular meeting bel.

Report of Auditor read & considered.

Moved by J. Mc Butcher, that we accept auditors report bel.

Moved by C. A. Lindsay that Hail Insurance Tax on S. E. of 33-17-33 and N. W. of 2-16-30 be withdrawn bel.

Communications from Regina Hospital, charging this Municipality with care & bur of patients, who are residents of the Willowdale Municipality, West of the second meridian, was laid on the table and dealt with.

Moved by councillor Mc Butcher
that the Deputy Minister of Municipal
affairs be communicated with, asking
him to investigate and adjust this
matter bel.

Communication from Union of Saskatchewan
Municipalities dealt with and passed up.

Moved by G. A. Sinclair that the
Division through the Centre of
32-17-32 be paid bel.

Moved by Wm. Bell that we accept
the report of the delegation appointed
to enquire into the state of the Dunsmuir
Bridge & that this council approve
of the site for a new bridge, as chosen
by the government engineer

The following bills and accounts were
passed and ordered paid

Rocanville Record	7 ⁰⁰ / ₁₀₀
A. M. Sinclair,	2 ⁵⁰ / ₁₀₀
Imp. Elevator Co. Wapella	33 ⁷⁵ / ₁₀₀
Canada Ingot Iron Co.	49 ³² / ₁₀₀
Stationary Supplies Committee	7 ⁷⁰ / ₁₀₀
Western Wheel Scraper Co	22 ²⁵ / ₁₀₀
W. B. J. Labor	7 ⁵⁰ / ₁₀₀
Gopher Bounty	69 ¹⁰ / ₁₀₀
Wolf Bounty	50 ⁰⁰ / ₁₀₀
Office Supplies	13 ⁰⁷ / ₁₀₀
Salary	60 ⁰⁰ / ₁₀₀

J. Goodman Secy J. D. Miller Sec.

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville met in the Town Hall on Saturday Aug. 4th at 2 P.M. with the Reeve in the chair, all members present

Minutes of last regular meeting read and adopted as read

Councillor Bell reported on petition from Div I re building of road between sections 4 & 5, and 8 & 9, T^r. 16, Range 30

Moved by Geo. Lindsay that this matter be laid over for further consideration, C-d.

Councillor Dunsmore reported on action taken, re request of F. J. Gleggill to establish the mound on N.E. corner of Sec. 29-17-31. Councillor Dunsmore informed the board that the line had been run, but that the result was not satisfactory to adjoining owner

Moved by the Reeve that this matter be laid over, and that Councillor Dunsmore interview Mr. John Daumery and see if he is willing to let this matter stand till the Government Engineer can be secured

Communication from Dept. of Highways re proposed site of New Dunsmore Bridge laid on table and discussed

Said our until this Council hear what action Stry Gill Municipality has taken in this matter

J. J. Rushton intervened the board on behalf of the Tantalum Agricultural Society, asking that a grant be made to the Society from this Council

Moved by Geo. Sinksay that a grant of Fifty dollars in addition to previous grant of Fifty dollars be made b.c.

Sec. reported that an Automobile grant from the Dept. of Highways had been received amounting to 425^{00}

Moved by G. Sinksay that this grant be divided equally between the six divisions and used for the purpose of maintaining main roads in the Municipality b.c.

Moved by Geo. Mc Butcher that Division five be granted one hundred dollars out of the general fund, for improving the road North of Peen Creek b.c.

Moved by Geo. Mc Butcher that this Council pay their share pro rata, for work done conjointly with the Municipalities of Martin and Willoughdale, on the Michican Line b.c.

Moved by the Reeve that a cheque for 235^{00} be sent to the Nipawissa board of trade for this Municipality's share of cost of above work

Moved by ~~D. L. Wilson~~ that
A. W. Mitchell be paid 3⁰⁰ per annum
and be given the right of cutting hay
on road allowance north of N.E. of
16-17-32, as compensation for temporary
road round slough bed.

Sec. instructed to draw up agreement
between A. W. Mitchell & the Municipality
for a two year ^{term} year, also to notify Mr.
Mitchell to remove barbed wire on
said road allowance.

Moved by D. L. Wilson that road
survey through the North East corner
of the North West quarter of 32-17-32 be
cancelled and that a new survey be
made as soon as possible, from rocks
south of present one bed.

A petition was laid on the table by
Councillor Isaac Wilson from
a number of ratepayers in division 801
asking that a new bridge be built
over the Du'Sphelle river to take the
place of the old wooden bridge on Sec.
11-18-32, at what is known as Hallie's
crossing.

Moved by the same that Secretary
take this matter up with Dept. of
Highways bed.

Moved by Councillor Dunsmore that
Secretary deposit five dollars for
Municipal Long distance calls bed.

The following bills and account
were passed and ordered paid

J. Russell repairs on truck	9 ²⁵ / ₁₀₀
A. T. Webster grading	27 ⁹⁶ / ₁₀₀
G. Marshall and lumber	13 ¹⁶ / ₁₀₀
W. C. Wilson acct. for nails	1 ⁰⁰ / ₁₀₀
Bureau of Public Health	
purchase of Mrs. McNeef for June	10.00
Gopher County	9.80
Wolf County	44. ⁰⁰ / ₁₀₀
Long Distance Calls	<u>45</u>
Sec. Salary	60.00

J. S. Goodman.
Reeve.
J. D. Muen Sec. Treas.

Sept. 3rd 1917

223

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville No. 151, the Reme in the Chair, all members present.

Minutes of last regular meeting read and approved

Councillor Bell reported that no action had been taken re petition from Rm I, owing to the impossibility of obtaining labour, at the present time

A communication from Minister of Municipal Affairs re Taxation of Soldier's Lands for Glail Insurance was laid on the table, after considerable discussion, it was moved by the Deputy Reme that Sec. obtain an Honor Roll, and that each councillor bring a list of all enlisted men, in his division, to the next regular meeting b.c.

Moved by councillor Sinclair that Sec. write the Minister asking for further information, regarding the advisability of this Council paying the Glail Tax on Soldier's Lands b.c.

A Petition from our twenty five per cent of the Resident Ratepayers of the Municipality, asking that the Glail Insurance Bye Law be repealed, was laid on the table

Moved by the Reme that Sec. draft Bye Law No 14, to repeal present Bye Law, authorizing Municipal Glail Insurance

said Bye Law drafted and read a first and second time

Sec. instructed to give the necessary notice to ratepayers of time and place of taking the vote on the aforesaid Bye Law.

A letter from Mr. R. R. Hutchinson of Wabasca, with regard to refund of all soldiers taxes, since date of first enlistment, asking for a refund was then considered

Moved by the Pres that the Sec. ~~wrote~~ answer this communication, to the effect, that this refund will be made before the end of the current year

H. S. Godwin waited on the council to ask for a right of way between the North West and South West quarters of 19-17-32, as now that the South West quarter had been purchased, and the road allowance south of this section was not open for traffic, he had no way of getting out to the Main Road.

Mr. Godwin undertook to build this road at his own expense, if this council will acquire the necessary right of way

Moved by councillor Dunmore that Sec. interview the owners of this land, and if this right of way can be obtained at a fair valuation, prepare the necessary contract b.d.

The following bills and accounts
were passed and ordered paid

ben. Ingot Iron Co. 100 ⁰⁰/₃₅

W. N. Webb

J. McLean

Imp. Elevator

R. A. Donahue

Beaver Lumber Co.

Hick & Clements

Wolf Bounty

Salary

60 ⁰⁰/₀₀

8 ⁴⁰/₀₀

39 ⁰⁰/₀₀

120 ²⁵/₀₀

1 ⁹⁵/₀₀

6 ⁰⁰/₀₀

60 ⁰⁰/₀₀

J. S. Goodman J. D. Miner Sec. Treas.
Reeve

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rossmore met in the Town Hall Rossmore on Monday Oct. 8th at 2 p. m. The Pres. in the chair, all members present except councillor Isaac Wilson

Minutes of last regular meeting read and approved as read

Communications read and discussed
Matter of soldiers exemptions thoroughly taken up, resolved unanimously that this Council has no power to go beyond the exemptions as outlined in Sec. 223 Subsection I of the Rural Municipal Act

Moved by councillor Dunsmuir that this Council make a grant of 10⁰⁰ towards the Salvation Army's Moral and Social Reform League

Moved by councillor Lindsay that the Sec. in preparing the necessary notices for the Record re the vote on the Hail Insurance Bye Law to be taken at the coming Municipal elections, add a notice drawing the attention of the ratepayers to the greater latitude of exemptions under the New Hail Insurance Act.

Moved by the Deputy Pres. that the Secretary make the necessary arrangements to ^{be in} ~~visit~~ Tantallon, Wabigoon and Wabellon before the end of the present month for the purpose of collecting taxes

The Sec. reported on collection of taxes all the end of September, as being good and comparing favourably with past seasons

Moved by the same that we pay note in favor of Union Bank

The Following bills and accounts were passed and ordered paid

Imp. Lumber and Elevator Co. Tahlella	42 ⁶⁰
	5 ²⁰
Mrs. Van Male Acct.	41 ¹⁰
Ro-camille Record	75
Paymaster Pows.	
Western Municipal News (Supplies)	15.40
Bureau of Public Health bene	
+ Supp. of Mrs. McRae (Aug. + Sept.)	30.50
	3.70
S. S. Chuang Acct.	6.00
Wolf Bounty	
Sec. Salary	60.00
Sec. Freight & Draying	1.85

J. S. Goodman J. D. Munn Sec.
 Reeve

A Special Meeting of the Council
 of Rockville Municipality R. M. 151
 was held at 2 p. m. in the Town Hall
 to consider the advisability of
 extending the Herd Law.
 Mr. Thos. Marshall explained
 that there were quite numbers in his
 district, who were not thrashed and
 stock were running at large

Moved by Mr. Dunsen that we
 extend Herd Law until Dec. 31st 1911
 and that notice be inserted in the
 Naperville Post and Rockville Record
 to that effect &c.

J. Goodman Recd J. D. Dunsen Sec.

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville met in the Town Hall at 2 h. m. on Tues. Nov. 6th with the Pres. in the chair, all members present
minutes of last regular and special meeting read and approved

Moved by G. A. Lindsay that we exempt Charles Robinson's land from taxation and cancel the arrears on said land

Moved by Jas. Mc Butcher that we J. D. Miller be returning officer for the ensuing municipal election

The following deputy returning officers were appointed together with the polling booths

Div No. 1, F. McGibney — J. Welch's House

Div No. 2, Wm. Evans — Town Hall

Div No. 3, J. H. Tabney — House

Div No. 4, ~~J. H. Tabney~~ — Oak Knoll School

Div No. 5, ~~same~~

Div No. 5, Alice McRae — Camoustei School

Div No. 6, D. McRae — Pohi House

Moved by Wm. Bell that the First Monday in December be nomination day

Moved by W. Bell that \$5809⁰⁰ be sent to the Hail Ins.

Comm. in full payment of the Total Hail tax from this Municipality

Moved by G. A. Lindsay that the Secretary issue cheques to refund the amount of the hail tax to those

ratepayers, whose hail tax has been paid by the Hail Insurance Commission

Moved by Wm. Bell that all the current bills of all the school districts in this Municipality be paid in full

Moved by Jas. Dunsmuir that the Secretary of City Hill Municipality be notified that there is a broken culvert, dangerous, in the valley north of Welby Bridge

Moved by D. L. Wilson that Sec. write the Department of Municipal Affairs, and find out what procedure should be taken to see that the C. P. R. leave a subway when the Bear Creek bridge is filled in

Moved by G. A. Lindsay that the owner buy in any lands at the tax sale, which are not bought up by other purchasers

The following accounts were passed and ordered paid

Western Lumber Co.	130 ⁰⁰
R. A. Donahue	12 ⁰⁰
Western Municipal News	20 ⁶⁵
F. Gent	2 ⁰⁰
Geo. Hogg	6 ⁰⁰
Ro-camille Record	7 ⁶²
F. Ealing	5 ⁴⁰
Geo. Markland	50 ⁰⁷

Ink. Lumber Co.	262.25
D. Scott	5.20
Byers and Elliot	2.00
R. Glind	19.50
Kelp Bounty	36.00
J. D. Muen, Salary	60.00
Telephone bills	30

J. Goodman. Reeve J. D. Muen Sec.

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rossmore met in the Town Hall on Monday December 17th with the Reeve in the chair, all members present

Minutes of last regular meeting read and approved as read

The Reeve reported on his interview with the Department of Highways re Subway under Bear Creek Bridge, after a thorough discussion and investigation of this matter, it was moved by councillor Dunsmuir that this Council cede to the Canadian Pacific Railway Co. the Road Allowances south of Sections 14 and 22, Township Seventeen, Range Thirty Two, West of I in return for a subway under the bridge or a passable road round or under their track, further that a copy of this motion be sent to the Deputy Minister of Highways Cdn.

Sec. reported the results of the Poll granted on By-Law No. 14, a By-Law to repeal the existing Hail Insurance By-Law

Results being Against Hail Insurance	135
For Hail Insurance	131

By-Law No. 14 received its third reading and was finally passed

M.P.P.

A letter from John Salcheld was read asking that this Council pass a resolution requesting the Dept. of Highways to remove the Present Old Dunsmuir Bridge to a suitable site at the Hailo crossing

moved by councillor Lindsay that this council approve of this request and that the Secretary write the Department of Highways to that effect b.c.

Wm. Usher of Sec. 28-17-32 intervened the council, asking that they do all in their power to secure him a road from his homestead into the valley and across the C.P.R. tracks at Beech Creek, as it is impossible for his children to get to school, after this matter had been thoroughly discussed, it was moved by councillor Dunsmore that the Revere and the Deputy Revere and councillor D. L. Wilson be a committee to investigate and report on this matter at the next meeting b.c.

A communication from the acting live stock commissioner Elmer Sam was read and discussed, moved by councillor D. L. Wilson that this matter be laid over till a future meeting b.c.

Appeals from the Navy League, the Y. M. C. A. and the Whilifore Relief ~~Fun~~ Fund were dealt with and considered; before putting this matter to a vote, the Deputy Revere and councillor Lindsay and all the ratepayers who were present at the meeting voiced their opinion strongly that this council make a substantial grant towards these funds

Moved by Councilor Lindsay that
this Council make the following
grants

Halifax Relief Fund	800 ⁰⁰
G. M. C. A.	400 ⁰⁰
Navy League	300 ⁰⁰

Mr. J. J. Rushton gave an instructive
and detailed account of the Greater
Park Production meeting held recently
in Regina.

The following accounts were passed
and ordered paid

Stationery Supplies Co.	24.05-
G. W. Welle	18.30
Sec. Treas. Salary	60.00
Collection Expenses	21.50
Wolf Bounty	8.00
Exch. on blue card	1.50
Returning Officer	35.00
Freight	.95-
6 Deputy Returning Officers	30.00
6 Polling Booths	18.00
Imp. Elevator & Lumber Co.	41.90
R. Glind	10.25
B. Burton	4.30
Bureau of Public Health	15.50
S. Schwan	3.90
Patriotic Revenue Act, Pres. Treas.	3677.13
Patriotic Poll Tax	42.00
Rent of Hall	50.00

J. D. Inman Sec. Treas.

J. Goodman
Reeve